GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS

KATHERINE RAKOW, Vice Chair
Board of Supervisors
Alpine County

MICHAEL RANALLI, Chair
Board of Supervisors
El Dorado County

KIRK UHLER
Board of Supervisors
Placer County

JASON BUCKINGHAM
Executive Director

Golden Sierra Job Training Agency
1919 Grass Valley Hwy, Suite 100
Auburn, CA 95603

(530) 823-4635

VI.
VII.
VIII.

GOLDEN SIERRA JOB TRAINING AGENCY

GOVERNING BODY
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA

Wednesday, October 4, 2017 — 10:00 am
Placer County Board of Supervisors
Eureka Field Office
1700 Eureka Road, Suite 160
Roseville, CA 95661

ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT — FOR THOSE ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion.

a) Approval of Minutes from August 2, 2017 GB Meeting
b) Approval of Minutes from August 2, 2017 GB/EC Joint Meeting
RESOLUTION 17-01 — PEMHCA

DIRECTOR'S UPDATE

2017-2018 WIOA TITLE | FINAL BUDGET

WIOA SERVICE PROVIDER UPDATES

e El Dorado County — El Dorado County HHS
e Placer County - Golden Sierra Job Training Agency
e Consortium Business Engagement / Rapid Response

CLOSED SESSION

1-2

3-5
6-9
10-11

12-21
22-25

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: PERFORMANCE EVALUATION & CONTRACT

(Government Code 854957)
TITLE: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
(Government Code §854957.6)

AGENCY DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES:
Laura Izon Powell, Jason Buckingham & Terrie Trombley

EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION: Stationary Engineers Local 39

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

Golden Sierra is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.
Special requests for services, aids and/or special formats need to be made by calling
(530) 823-4635 (Voice). TTY users please call the California Relay Service at 711.



Page 2

XI. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS

XIl. NEXT MEETING

Wednesday, December 6, 2017 10:00 a.m. — TBD

X, ADJOURNMET

GB Agenda 2017-10-04
Agenda Packet Page 2 of 25



GOLDEN SIERRA JOB TRAINING AGENCY

GOVERNING BODY
SPECIAL MEETING
MINUTES

Wednesday, August 2, 2017 — 10:00 am

North State BIA
Conference Room
1536 Eureka Rd
Roseville, CA 95661

ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

Quorum of the Governing Body was established and the meeting was called to order at 10.02
a.m. by Chair Ranalli

Present: Michael Ranalli — Chair, Katherine Rakow Vice-Chair, *Kirk Uhler
Absent: None
Guests: Jason Buckingham, Lorna Magnussen, Carline Chavez, Terrie Trombley,

Laura Izon, Patty Moley, Rick Larkey, Martha Escobedo.
*Denotes late arrival or early departure

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to approve agenda by Rakow, second by Ranalli
Motion approved unanimously

PUBLIC COMMENT — FOR THOSE ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be
approved by one blanket motion.

a) Approval of Minutes from June 7, 2017 GB Meeting
Motion to approve consent agenda by Rakow, second by Ranalli
Motion approved unanimously

OUT OF STATE TRAVEL

Buckingham stated that the travel will be for the NENA (National Employment Network
Association) Annual National Training Conference for the Disability Resource Coordinator.

Motion to approve Out of State Travel by Rakow, second by Ranalli

Motion approved unanimously

Agenda Packet Page 3 of 25



Page 2

VI.

VII.

PHASE 1l MOUs

Buckingham requested that the Board grant signature authority to the Board Chair to sign the
MOUs as they are received in order to meet the September 1* due date.

Motion to approve Phase Il MOUs by Ranalli, second by Rakow
Motion approved unanimously

DIRECTOR'S UPDATE

* Ulher arrived at 10:05 am

Buckingham provided the following updates the board,;

e Career Technical Education partnership (CTEIG) providing summer internships in the
construction industry. Partnership between the North State Builder's Industry Association,
Lennar Homes, Placer County Office of Education (PCOE) and Golden Sierra. On April 5,
2017, we asked the board for permission to be the employer of record for the instructors for
this partnership and approve a cost center to the fiscal year 16/17 budget; however, PCOE
was able to find a structure that allowed them to employ the instructors. Therefore, Golden

Sierra stepped out of that role and will be deleting that cost center from the budget.

Larkey added that the group held a celebration for seven interns that successfully completed
the program with three companies. Two were offered a job beyond the internship, for when
they go back to school. They will give a debriefing and planning for next year to expand the

program.

e Update on funding the agency received under the DEA (Disability Employment Accelerator)
program. The Agency received notification of a $176,446 award to promote employment
opportunities for people with disabilities, eliminate sub-minimum wage placements, and
transform employer’s perspectives about the capabilities of people with disabilities. This is a
non-WIOA allocation grant that the agency administers consortium wide. This is the
agency’s 5th project focused on serving individuals with disabilities and helps fund our
Disability Resource Coordinator position. The position also brings in hon-WIOA funding via

the Ticket to Work program.

e Alpine County services: Alpine County Board of Supervisors has given direction to staff to
investigate alternative service models within the workforce investment system. This comes,
in part, due to reductions in funding and the resignation of the WIOA funded staff person in
the county. Buckingham has been attending the relevant Board meetings as well as working
with HHS staff to identify various service models available through the agency’'s JPA.
However, they are also investigating the possibilities available outside the Golden Sierra
JPA. At yesterday’s Alpine County Board of Supervisor's meeting they heard from a
neighboring local area, Motherlode, regarding the services that they provide. Buckingham’s
message to the county has been that the agency certainly prefers to continue the
relationship and develop a program that works for their unique situation, but also that they

should review what'’s out there so that they understand the scope of what'’s available.

Buckingham also wanted to acknowledge that there was a statement made at the last
Governing Body meeting regarding other funding that Alpine County has that could be used
to support the One-Stop. That statement was made without ill intent, but also without full
consideration for how it would be received by Alpine County. Buckingham would like to take

a moment to apologize for that publicly.

GB Agenda — 2017-08-02

Agenda Packet Page 4 of 25



Page 3

VIIl.  WIOA SERVICE PROVIDER UPDATES

Buckingham stated that there is no service provider report for Alpine County due to the loss of
the staff member; the agency has distributed the files to Placer County staff, and has been
reaching out to the participants to make sure that the services are being provided. Fortunately
the summer period is a slow period for Alpine County.

Lake Tahoe community College is getting closer to being back in session; the services should
start to pick up then as most training activity is through the college. The agency will have staff
going to Alpine County in the next couple of weeks to schedule appointments to meet with the
enrollees.

The current reports will change, now that there is a One-Stop Operator one of the tasks is to
restructure the reports to provide information that is within the system as opposed to each
individual center; these reports will evolve in the next couple of months.

e Alpine County — Alpine County HHS

e El Dorado County — El Dorado County HHS

¢ Placer County - Golden Sierra Job Training Agency

e Consortium Business Engagement / Rapid Response

IX. CLOSED SESSION
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: PERFORMANCE EVALUATION & CONTRACT
(Government Code §54957)
TITLE: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ranalli called the meeting into closed session at 10:11 a.m.

X. CLOSED SESSION
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
(Government Code §854957.6)
AGENCY DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES:

Laura Izon Powell, Jason Buckingham & Terrie Trombley
EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION: Stationary Engineers Local 39
Ranalli called the meeting back into open session at 10:52 a.m.

Report out of closed session: the Governing Body gave direction to staff.

XI. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS

Final Budget
Xll.  NEXT MEETING

Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:00 am — Placer County Board of Supervisors - Eureka Field
Office; 1700 Eureka Road, Suite 160, Roseville, CA 195661

Xlll. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting Adjourned by Chair Ranalli at 10:54 am.

GB Agenda — 2017-08-02
Agenda Packet Page 5 of 25



GOLDEN SIERRA JOB TRAINING AGENCY

GOVERNING BODY
AND
WORKFORCE BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
JOINT REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA

Wednesday, August 2, 2017 — 10:30 am

North State BIA
Board Room
1536 Eureka Rd
Roseville, CA 95661

I ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

Quorum was established and meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. by Governing
Body Vice-Chair Rakow

Present: (GB) Katherine Rakow (Vice-Chair), Kirk Uhler

Absent: (GB) Michael Ranalli (Chair)

Present: (EC) Rick Larkey (Chair), Michael Zimmerman (Vice-Chair), Martha
Escobedo, Carol Pepper-Kittredge, Greg Geisler, Jason Buckingham (Ex-
Officio)

Absent: (EC) Laurel Brent-Bumb

Guests: Michael Indiveri, Patty Moley, Lorna Magnussen, Carline Chavez

Il. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to approve agenda by Escobedo, second by Zimmerman.
Motion approved unanimously.

M. PUBLIC COMMENT — FOR THOSE ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None

V. CONSENT AGENDA (EC)

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and
will be approved by one blanket motion.

a) Approval of Minutes from May 15, 2017 EC Meeting
b) Attendance Log
Motion to approve consent agenda items a-b by Zimmerman, second by Escobedo

Motion approved unanimously

GB/EC Minutes — 2017-08-02
Agenda Packet Page 6 of 25



Page 2

V. WORKFORCE BOARD APPLICATION RECOMMENDATIONS (EC)

Magnussen stated that the 5 applications contained in the agenda packet are for review and
recommendation by the Executive committee prior to being forwarded to the Governing
Body for approval. Approval of these applications would bring the Workforce Board into full
compliance.

Motion to recommend current applicants to the Governing Body for approval by Escobedo,
second by Zimmerman.

Motion approved unanimously

VI. WORKFORCE BOARD APPLICATION APPROVAL (GB)

Request to approve 5 Workforce Board applicants for membership.
Motion to approve Workforce Board Membership by Uhler, second by Rakow
Motion approved unanimously

VII. EC/GB DISCUSSION ON WDB DIRECTION

Larkey provided an outline of efforts over the last year by the Workforce Board that
included holding a strategic planning session and developing a work plan from
ideas/needs identified. This information has been used to explore how they could make
the board’s work more meaningful for the members and the people they serve. The six
ideas/needs identified were training, leadership & strategy, marketing, best practices,
business engagement and project management. Subsequently several of workgroups
have been consolidated.

At the board’'s July meeting the progress and outcomes from the workgroups were
reviewed and input collected to allow the board to refocus their efforts for the next year.
The board also felt it was important to check in with the Governing Body to ensure that
their efforts aligned with Governing Body expectations.

In addition to the board’s efforts, the One-Stop Operator, Michael Indiveri, has the
charge of trying to promote certain values such as partnering and integrating services as
well as looking at data and the integration of it.

Larkey solicited input from the Governing Body regarding practical steps that might
encourage jurisdictions to work together.

Rakow believes the strategic plan aligns with the current needs, but expressed concern
about being from a small county; she feels they are unique in their needs and that due to
lack of resources they are limited in what can be offered and she does not know how to
remedy that situation..

Uhler noted that the services the agency provides are not widely known in our counties.
He was encouraged to see a focus on communication and outreach. Uhler added that
while the current plan is a good plan right now we may see changes over the next few
years due to the new administration. The best role the board can play is being the
liaison for the private sector to make them aware of the opportunities available through

GB/EC Minutes — 2017-08-02
Agenda Packet Page 7 of 25



Page 3

the workforce system and assisting them in accessing those resources to meet their
needs. In addition, help the Governing Body understand the needs of the private sector,
what implications the final budget could have on service models and aligning resources
to meet their needs according to these factors. This message can then be carried by the
Governing Body to their constituents and Washington DC. Uhler noted that the
paperwork process has historically been a deterrent for businesses in utilizing the
services and could be a key area to address.

Zimmerman commented that what Uhler spoke of aligns very well with what Indiveri is
doing as a One-Stop Operator; trying to figure out how all these different processes work
together. Part of that task should be framed with the deficiencies and how can we do
more with less.

Buckingham added that this clearly aligns with the Workforce Board’s latest discussion
regarding a need to focus on storytelling, using that as an outreach tool and a
communication tool with stakeholders.

Larkey said that during the Bush administration he worked with some programs and he
was impressed with how their initiatives were trying to utilize the private sector to provide
these workforce development services. Historically these programs don't allocate funds
to provide services to employers even though they talk about serving employers. He
would like the Governing Body to send a message that encourages the State and the
Federal level to provide services that empowers the agency to serve employers more
directly, and encourages public/private partnerships in a way that they can grow together
and meet the needs of the workforce.

Rakow asked if the budget for internship and apprenticeship was reduced.

Indiveri explained that the outline of the budget did have significant cuts across the
board.

Larkey stated that this will be an interesting opportunity for the board to see if they just
exist only because of the federal funding; or is there something more, regardless where
the resources come from; see how the members can commit to achieve something
focusing on providing value.

Buckingham commented that WIOA is one of the only systems whose charter is for
business to lead the way, although the system is serving business, it should be tied to
industry demand and on how we do that as a system locally should be by brokering the
available programs to meet that demand.

Indiveri said the current legislation is very clear that they want the private sector buy in.
Indiveri’'s job is to coordinate, align, and integrate all the partners.

Pepper-Kittredge stated that currently job placement is very difficult due to the
bureaucracy on the federal level and how employers don't fit certain parameters or
categories; it's not customer driven to the employer, it is government driven.

Escobedo added that she is anxious about the budget and how it will affect their
organizations; she believes the board is heading in the right direction.

GB/EC Minutes — 2017-08-02
Agenda Packet Page 8 of 25



Page 4

VIII.

GB/EC

Geisler agreed that there are barriers put in place by all the regulations and paperwork
necessary to access the programs for employers; however, Placer County has been
able to streamline the employer paperwork for the CalWorks program.

Rakow asked what the next steps in the Board’s strategic plan would be.

Larkey answered that the plan is to reorganize the board with the new membership,
using the strategic plan to establish priorities.

Uhler encouraged the board to reach out to the Greater Sacramento Economic Council
and inform them of who this board/agency is and what they do. Uhler suggested
modifications to programs making them more employer friendly and to allow for better
engagement. The Council is hearing from the existing businesses in the Sacramento
region what their challenges are from the workforce standpoint. In addition they are
hearing from employers across the country that they are trying to recruit to our area, on
1) what their workforce needs are; and 2) what these businesses are evaluating in the
local economy. With this information, how Golden Sierra and SETA work together to
provide training on particular disciplines or technologies, that assist the council with their
efforts.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS

Governing Body
e Final Budget
Executive Committee

e OSO report on partners meeting on 8/22/17
e Strategic Planning Priorities
e Workgroup report

NEXT MEETING

EC — Thursday, August 31, 2017 1:00 pm — Roseville Connections

GB — Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:00 am — Placer County Board of Supervisors
Office Roseville

EC — Thursday, October 19, 2017 1:00 pm — Roseville Connections

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned by Escobedo, second by Geisler at 11:45 am.

Minutes — 2017-08-02
Agenda Packet Page 9 of 25



GOLDEN SIERRA
GOVERNING BODY

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 4, 2017
TO: Governing Body (GB)
FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director
SUBJ: Resolution 17-01 — PEMHCA

The following benefit change is being presented for adoption by Resolution 17-01 Public
Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA), and based upon an affirmative
vote by members of Stationary Engineers Local 39 on October 7, 2015.

Resolution 17-01 sets the amount of the employer’s contribution for calendar year 2018.
The $550.41 represents the employer’s contribution for each employee or annuitant
(self alone) plus administrative fees and contingency reserve fund assessment.

This is based on CalPERS 2018 rate, and consistent with proposed MOU.
Golden Sierra pays the employee or annuitant only portion not to exceed $550.41.

Agenda Packet Page 10 of 25



RESOLUTION NO. 17-01

FIXING THE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION AT AN EQUAL AMOUNT FOR EMPLOYEES AND ANNUITANTS
UNDER THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ MEDICAL AND HOSPITAL CARE ACT

WHEREAS, (1)

WHEREAS, (2)

WHEREAS, (3)

RESOLVED, (a)

RESOLVED,  (b)

RESOLVED, (c)

RESOLVED,  (d)

Golden Sierra Job Training is a contracting agency under Government Code Section
22920 and subject to the Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act (the “Act”);
and

Government Code Section 22892(a) provides that a contracting agency subject to Act
shall fix the amount of the employer contribution by resolution; and

Government Code Section 22892(b) provides that the employer contribution shall be an
equal amount for both employees and annuitants, but may not be less than the amount
prescribed by Section 22892(b) of the Act; and

That the employer contribution for each employee or annuitant shall be the amount
necessary to pay the full cost of his/her enrollment, including the enrollment of family
members, in a health benefits plan up to a maximum of 100% Single Party
Basic/Supplemental not to exceed $550.41 per month, plus administrative fees and
Contingency Reserve Fund assessments effective January 1, 2017; and be it further

Golden Sierra Job Training has fully complied with any and all applicable provisions of
Government Code Section 7507 in electing the benefits set forth above; and be it
further

That the participation of the employees and annuitants of Golden Sierra Job Training
shall be subject to determination of its status as an “agency or instrumentality of the
state or political subdivision of a State” that is eligible to participate in a governmental
plan within the meaning of Section 414(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, upon
publication of final Regulations pursuant to such Section. If it is determined that Golden
Sierra Job Training would not qualify as an agency or instrumentality of the state or
political subdivision of a State under such final Regulations, CalPERS may be obligated,
and reserves the right to terminate the health coverage of all participants of the
employer.

That the Governing Body appoint and direct, and it does hereby appoint and direct,
Clerk to the Governing Body to file with the Board a verified copy of this resolution, and
to perform on behalf of Golden Sierra Job Training all functions required of it under the
Act.

Adopted at a regular meeting of the Governing Body at Auburn, this 4th day of October,
2017.

Ayes:
Noes:

Absent:

Signed:

Michael Ranalli, Chair of Governing Body

Attest:
Lorna Magnussen, Clerk to the Governing Body

CHANGE - ALL, EQUAL, 1 FIXED (REV. 5/2015)

Agenda Packet Page 11 of 25



GOLDEN SIERRA
WORKFORCE BOARD
GOVERNING BODY

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 4, 2017
TO: Governing Body (GB)
FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director
SUBJ: WIOA Title | Final Budget

Before the Board for review is the WIOA Title | Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Final Budget.
The WIOA Title | budget is a part of Workforce Board responsibilities as per WIOA. The
Act requires the Board to develop a program budget in partnership with the Governing
Body. The Action requested is to make a recommendation to the Governing Body to
approve the WIOA Title | final budget for 2017/2018. The budget has been developed
with a focus on the WIOA Local Workforce System requirements. See the budget
narrative for additional details.

This budget was reviewed and recommended for approval by the Executive Committee
and Workforce Board on September 21, 2017.

Agenda Packet Page 12 of 25



Apog Buiuianos
LT02/1¢/60 :preog 32I0BI0M

LT0Z/TZ/60 33nWwW0o) sAlINdaXy
:Ag panoiddy

'SWBISAS 921010\ [eUOIBB.
pue [e20] Y10q Jo wawdojaAap panunuod ayi ul Buiredionsed pue Buipea| ylog ajiym pue ydr ay) Jo suoiebijgo 198w 01 S82Inosal [eloueuly Buizijin
Ajreaibarens ajiym ealy 2207 ay) ul 1aua) dois-auQ aAisuayaldwo) e urejurew o} ate Buipuny | 3111 3y} Jo palinbal saAnsalqo 1509 Bulurewsal ay

‘welboud ayy ul syuedionsed

91q1b1j2 01 S92IAIaS J19a1ed ay] uoddns 0] pasn sI Buipun) TgM paxewlea ayl Jo 1uadlad A4 -Bulures] wWooisse|d apnjoul 10U saop 1] (X3IM) 2ouauadx3
MIOM 10 (1rO) Bulurel] gor-ayl-uQ ue se yans Bulurel palrejal wuswAojdwa ue ul Juswijoiua s,uedionied e sapnjoul Ajuo Buiuiea] paseg JION

‘AJlie|d 0] "preme | 9]l1 WYOIM @yl Ul pauljino se juawadinbai (gm) Buiulea] paseg 3I0A\ YINOA 8Yl 198w 0] payewlea sI Buipun) yinoA ayl JO %02

‘abelana|/yses YOIM JO oiel 0T/0Z B YIM 9%0€ Jo Juawadinbal
[IN} 8y} 188W 01 JapJo ul abeians| 90T 40 uondwnsse pauueld e yum Buiures] 19841 poddns |im Buipuny J8XI0A\ PaIRI0|SIQ PUe )NPY 3yl JO %02

:SMO||0} Se s1uawalinbal Buipuny parepuew s1@aw 196pnq ayL

‘aoe|d ul 1nd s1 uonnjosay Buinunuo) e 1o paydope s 196pnq 8TOZ JeaA [BISIH [elapa- ayl

uaym pala|dwod aq 01 paredionue si1] pleme pareldoidde ue Jo Buipun) syl swlipuod YON a8yl loge Jo awiedaq ayy wol) (WON) piemy Jo 8210N
3y} panladal Jjou sey g3 pue arepdn Siy} Jo se pazifeuly Jou sem Buipuny (8sealal L TOZ ‘T 1890100) Z punoy ‘IanamoH ‘(asealal LT0z ‘T AInC) T punoy
10} suonJiod panojre si paniadal Aouaby ayl “(NISM) S92110N UONBWIOIU| S3JIAISS 82J0pJoAN BIA (dgT) wawuedaq uswdojanag wawAojdw3 ayl

Ag pareaiunwiwod uaaq aAey 196png [eull syl ul sainbiy e ‘Apuanind “Buipun) uoisiaAy JJoAeT pue asuodsay pidey ‘YINOA ‘193I0AA PaIed0|sIqg ‘UNpY Jo

WwoJ 8yl Ul G/ T90T8-M elb-gns papreme Ajmau ayl pue 620zZ0T.2-M uelb-gns wouy Buipuny JaAojjol palipneun ay) ate Buipunj Jo saaunos Arewud ayL

:18bpng [euld 8T02/.TOZ JeaA [edsid ayL

‘sjuedionred 01 sadinias Alienb Buipinoad ajiym (VOIM) 19V AllunuioddO pue uoireAouu] 821010AA 841 JO Sluawalinbal ay) 198w
0] SAeM BAI108Y2 pue JUBIDIYS-1S0D Ulelal 01 are saAndalqo ayl "welboid yeyl woly synsal pajoadxa pue sjans| Buipuny welboid usamiag diysuonelal
3y} uo paseq 1abpnq e dojanap 01 si [eob ayl ‘|japow 186png paseq Aliold ays sl 186png [enuue s,wniiosuo) ay) dojaAap 01 pasn |apow ay L

8T02/LT0Z JedA [edsiH Jo} 196png feuld ay) buidojpasq ul yoeolddy

"Vdr ay1 jo asodind parels pue saAndalqo T )il YOIM 8y uawa|dwod 1ey] spieme pue siuelb snosue|[@asiw sialsiuipe
Aouaby a1 ‘Ajreuonippy "(VOIM) 19 AllunuoddQ pue uoneaouu| 82J0pOAA 3Y1 WO} preme T 9]l S.vVdC ay1 Jalsiuiwpe o1 si asodind Arewud
s,Aouaby ayl -auld)y pue opeloq |3 ‘182€|d JO S81IUN0J 8y} usamiaq paziuehio (Vdr) Alloyiny siamod julor e si Aouaby Buluiel] qor eilalS usp|o9

M3IAJIBAQ puUe uononpoJiul 196png

/102 Jaquiaydas :pajuasaid

8102/.T0Z Ad 196png [euld
aAljelIeN 186png wniosuo)

Agenda Packet Page 13 of 25



Apog Buiuianos
LT02/1¢/60 :preog 32I0BI0M

LT0Z/TZ/60 33nWwW0o) sAlINdaXy
:Ag panoiddy

‘[Bpow AJaAljdp 921AI8S Mau Jo abels uawdojanap ul Apuanind Buipun VOIM
8T/.T Ad pauue|d "yels Aouaby Aq palalsiuiwpe aq 01 spuny ul-Aued JT/9T Ad paupneun sapnjou|

‘yels Aouaby ayl Aq
paJalsiulwpe 8q 0} Spun} VOIM 8T/LT Ad pauueld pue spunj ui-Aiied /T/9T Ad Palpneun sapnjou

"Buipun} VOIM 8T/LT Ad psuueld
pue SHH bc:OU opelioq |3 >Q palalsiuiwpe ag 0] spunj c_-\C‘_.mo LT/9T Ad P31pneun sapnjou|

'sa2IMas pue swelboid parejas-uawAhojdwa anisuayaidwod pue SSadde [esiaAlun
SJajo ey Jawuad qol pasinbal ay; Jo sasuadxa Bunelado parejal pue uonedo| [eaisAyd ayl sapnjou|

"1ay1aboye syoAle| Juanalid o] swaisAs Buiurem-Alres Buidojanap pue
JoAe| e Buimoj|o} a|qissod se Apoinb se yiom 0] uinjal saakojdwa pajoaye Buidjay ul asiuadxa aney
yels -ebueyoxa Joge| pue ‘uoieljioe); doysyiom ‘Yyoealino ssauisng 0] paje|al SalAloe Sapnjou|

"Juswabeuew aseqelep
pue ‘quswaulal [enunuod YOIM ‘Bulionuow weiboid ‘eauendwos O3/ YAy Ul asiiadxa aney
SJUB)NSUOD puUe JeIS 'S9NUN0J JagUaW 0] aduelIsISSe [ediuydal pue 1ybisiano weiboid sspnjou)

"sUONOUN} 92IN0SaI UBWNY pue Yuawainoold ‘Juswabeuew [easy sapnjou|

"sjuswalinbal Buipuny
uoisuad pue ‘syuawalinbal Buipuads YOI ‘Sasealoul 1509 paredionue uo paseq paisnipe usaq
aney salnypuadx3 ‘spieme mau pue ‘Jano Alled ‘Buipuny JoA0||04 palipneun uo paseq Sl 8|Npayds

:s92IM18S Bulurel| pue lsared
Auno) auidy

:S92INM8S Buluiel] pue 1sale)
Auno) Jaoe|d

:S82IM8S Buluel] pue 1sale)
Auno) opeloq |3

:d01S-8uQ aAIsuUayaldwo) Wniniosuo)

:UOISIBNY JOAeT
pue asuodsay pidey wniosuo)

:suonelado weiboid wniniosuo)

:uoeASIUILPY WNIIOSU0D

[le18q Ja1ua) 1S0) WNIIosSuo) ¢ anpayas

S9SN pue Sa8diIn0gS wnijosuo)d T 9|npayds

so|npayas Jo uondiosaq

‘1sed ay) Ul pazijin usag sey YdIym %G ayl Jo pealsul abelana Buiurel | 10811 10} %0T 9jgemojie ayl jo abeiueape Buppel wolj Buiwod
$92IN0Sal [eloueUll [eUOCIIPPE Yum paurelurew Bulaq si Buiurel] 19811q pue S82IAISS J8ase) 10} SanuNnod Jaquwaw 0] uoddns [eloueul) panunuo) e
‘uoiensiulwpy pue suonelado weiboid urelurew o1 Japlo ul
paiinbai si dois-suQ aAisuayaldwo) ay) Jo) uoddns ul uononpal 9,e B ‘uonisod JurdeA B Buljjil 10U 0] UCIIPPR U] "Padnpal Uaaq Ssey uoneoao|e
ay1 ‘JaAamoy awes ay paurewal sey abeiuaolad siyl "doiS-auQ aAlsusyaidwo) s,wniiosuo) ay % suoielado weibold ‘uonensiuiwupy
10 1oddns pauIqWod 8y} 1o} UoBIO0|e MaU a1 wolj Buipuny Jo 950G 10 8sn ay)l pajnpayas sey Aouaby syl sieak [easl) om) 1sed syl JanD e

:Buipuny ul suononpal Jo alds Ul urelurew 01 ajge usag aAeY aM TeUM

/102 Jaquiaydas :pajuasaid

8102/.T0Z Ad 196png [euld
aAljelIeN 186png wniosuo)

Agenda Packet Page 14 of 25



Apog Buiuianos

/T02/T2/60 :pleog 821010\
L70¢/1¢/60 ®3NWW0Y dAINISX]

:Ag panoiddy

"sweans Buipuny Buiyiopn paledo|sig pue JNpy Joj Juswalinbai Buiurel] 19811Q %0 pasodul
arels ay) 19aW 01 JapIo Ul sbelanal, se paimded aq 01 palinbas sjunowe rejjop sapiroid 3jNPaydIs

‘uone|siBa| YOIM 9yl uo paseq Buipuny Aq palesedas s| 8|npayds syl "UOISIBAY Jjoke] pue
asuodsay pidey pue spiemy UOIEIO|Y YOIM Mau ayl 1oy preme Buipun) e uo paseq si 8|Npayds

‘Bulurel ] pue sa0IAI9S Jaase) onewwelboid pue suoneiadO WNILosSUoD J0} S1oruod palabpng
-8l pue spunj papseme Amau Joj Aousby ayl Ag palsisiuipe S19eU0d o) [ie1ap sapiroid a|inpayos

Juelb J01ess|920Y WawAodw3 Aljigesiq ay Jo aalyl

pue om] punoy ‘090z29V SpJseme uoledo|e-uou papieme Jeak Joud puadxa 03 sanunuod Asuaby ayl
‘uonippe u| ‘sbunaaw Apauenb ul ayedionied 01 Buipuny adueISISSE [IIUYI) dAleNIU| JuswAojdw]
Alpgesia syl (93aN-ds) weis Aouabilaw] jeuoneN sdiysiauued 10109S ayl Jo Jeak pliyl pue pleme
(v3Q) Joreis|222y wawAoidw3 Aljigesiq ayl wolj srejjop Bulures) Jeak puodas bBulurewas sapnjou]

sjuswalinbay abeiansa wniliosuod

premy 1uelBb gns Jo UOIEIO|Y WNIIOSU0D

S9JIAISS paldeljuo) wniliosuo)

:$92IAI19S Bulurel] pue Jsased
uoIe20||\y-UoN

S 9INpayds

¥ aInpayos

€ 9INpayds

/102 Jaquiaydas :pajuasaid

8102/.T0Z Ad 196png [euld
aAljelIeN 186png wniosuo)

Agenda Packet Page 15 of 25



:preog Buluianos

L10¢/T¢/60 ‘aM

LT0Z/TZ/60 33N1WWOY 3AIINI_XT

:Aq panoiddy

‘preme yYOIM JeaA Joud yuadsun pue parebijqoun wodj Ajrewnid buipunS 4y
- $ - $ - $ (Tr9'9zy't) ¢ (G69°208'T)  $ 7 «(papuadxaun)/ewoou| 18N’ 22 |
%LE'2- (80g'eeT) $ 6TV v6Y7'S $ 121'129'S $ G80'G80'9 $ 06.'T8T'9 $ mmm:tn_zmn_xmi._,ﬁok 12
%ST'T1C 900'v9T $ | %0T'LT 6.£'6E6 $ %8LET | €1£'GLL $ | %YV'EC | TY9'9Zy'T $ %VZ'6C | G69'L08'T $ JeaA puooas ul puadx3 u‘_m\s/ﬁ /T Ad| 02
%90°0- (6) $ %l20 T66'vT $ %.l20 000°'ST $ %E00 G2S'T $ %ET0 850'8 $ 186png me_EEoo 6T
%2C TT- (Tvv'oTe) $ %69vy | TTZ'SSY'C $ (%vT6v | 259'G9.'C $ %89'L¥ | 0TZ'T06'C $ (%169 | €19'G82'C $ [e101 s8d1AIeS Bulurel] Lawso 8T
%<CC' LT €16'0L %8L'8 1S9'Z8Y %cE'L 8EL'TTY %EC'TT | 209°€89 %V8'E eov'Lee Spiemy uoiedo||y-uoN LT
%00°G- (€6T'9) %08'T T€L'86 %G8'T ¥26'€0T %89°T €EV'20T %8T'T 191'2. Auno) auidly 9T
%L VT (188'09T) %/.L6°9T 182'2€6 %2Z¥'6T | 29T'€60'T %.€8T | €8L'LTT'T %9T'E€T | 29E'€18 Aunod opeloq |3 ST
%T9'8T- (08z'stT2) $ | %vT LT 8¥S'IV6 $ %9502 | 828'9ST'T $ |%6E9T | 26£°'.66 $ %08'8T | TYT'2oT'T $ |Auno) J18de|d T
s991AI18S Bulurel] 7 1981e)
%€9°0 9ET'ET $ |%V6'LE 8E8'780'C $ | %T89€ | 20L°'TL0C $ |%G8'8¢ | 60L'GSL'T $ | %S9'EE | ¥9€'080°C $ [e101 suoljesadO wnIosuo) | €1
%<CT'ST- (GeT'6) %€6°0 892'1S $ %.0T €0v'09 $ %90 002'8¢2 %G1'0 919'/¢2 S3JIAISS [euolsssjold [4%
%.G'0- (28172) %98'8 899'98Y %0L'8 | SSv'68Y %ET'S | 6LT'8TE %06'S | TL6'V9E so1|ddns pue sadInIes 1T
%€E8'C 902'9¢2 %SELT 82G'€S6 %8791 | 2¢€'L26 %0L°€T | EVS'EE8 %G6'8T | 26E'TLT'T Sjjauag pue salejes 0T
%6710 (8YT'T) $ %0801 .€'€6S $ |%95°0T | 22S'v6S $ %916 181'G/S $ %SE'8 GBE'9TS $ sujsusgd 9ainsy 6
suoljelado wnIosuo)
:sainypuadxy |
%LE'C- (80e'eeT) $ 6TIV'v67'S $ 121'129'S $ vv'859'v $ G60'V.E'Y $ $92.n0s m:_u:Lu_ jejol 8
%69°€C 99¢'86 ¥00°€TS 8EL'VTV T08'8SY €6v'LE2 SpJemy uoledo||y-uoN [enjoy L
%TT 0P~ (€18'c2) T¥9'Ge Y1565 - - /TAd Spund uoisiany JjoAe papremy 9
%00°00T 292'1S 292'1S - T69'0T - 9TAd SPund UOISISAY Jjoke ul-Alied S
%YE 0~ (L12) §6€'60¢ 21IT'0TC - TO7'S9 LTAd Spund asuodsay pidey papiemy v
%VE 66T 0zZ¥'00T G6.'0ST G/€'0S 00g'e8 0EY'99T 9TAd Spund asuodsay pidey ul-Aired €
%TT'C- (128°09) 9¥9'v28'c 115'688'2 121252 968'GT0'Z LT0Z Ad SUONeI0||Y YOIM papiemy z
%E] VT- (G6.°262) $ 9/9'60.'T $ T.¥'100'C $ TEG'ESS'T $ G/8'888'T $ 9T Ad U0neI0|lY YOIM Ul-Ared 1
:s82inos Buipunyg |
[euls o3 yeid 186png Buipuny | 196png feuld |Buipund| 186png 1yeIQ | Butpund | ZTOZ YIOE duUN( | Bulpund | 9TOZ YIOE aune [ # ]
196png [euld o1 yeiq |®OLIO%|  8T0Z/LTOZ [e10L 8T02/LT0Z [e10L jose [e10L jose
8102/.102 8102/.102 Tea A [eossiq j0% Ieaj [easiq 9% | sgouesquinoug| *°% | seoueiqunoug N
Jea A [eosiH Iea A [eoslH wniuosuo) wniosuo) pue pue ___
wouj abueyd |usamiag abueyd sainypuadx3y salnipuadx3g 1
1u82Jad fenioy fenjoy
paillpneun
0/ 1 o-d a 2 g Y

/T0Z Joquwaldas :pajuasald

8T02/LT0Z Ad 196png [euld

S9SN pue S824N0S WNIIOSU0D

T 8INpayas

Agenda Packet Page 16 of 25



:preog bBuluianoo
LT0Z/T2/60 -dM
/T0¢Z/TZ/60 @3N IWWO0DSBAIINIBXT

%08'T %0T've %.6'9T %09t %8 Y %E8'82 %S2 0T Buipund s|gejreAy Jo areys 1a1us) 1s0D ﬁ
- $ - $ | - - $ | - $ | - $ | - (ssoT)/awoaul 18N 92
T€.L'86 $ | 8E€'Pee'T $ | T8C'ce6 60.°2S¢ $ | 8¢6'vET $ | L66'€8S'T $ | 26T'€9S SIYUNLIANIAXT TVLOL] &2 |
- $ | 06.°28¢ $ - veE'TC $ - $ | ¢59'eTe $ | TTO'00C $ lea puodas ul puadx3 9F>>< LT Ad| ¢
- $ - $ - 00S't $ - $ | T6V'0T $ - 19bpng sz_EEoo €z
T€.'86 $ | 8VS'T6 $ | 18¢'cE6 - $ - $ - $ - [e101 S3JIAISS bulurel] 7 19ared 44
00089 - - - - - - Auno) auid)y 12
- - €9T'v2S - - - - Auno) opeloq (3 0z
- e 16y - - - - - Auno) 1aoe|d 6T
- - - - - - SpJemy uol1edo||\yy-uoN 8T
18Y10/VOIM 8T02/LT0Z JeaA weibolid
TeL'oE - - - - - - Aunod auid)y T
- - 8TT'801 - - - - Auno) opeloq |3 9T
- Y0€'0SY - - - - - Auno) 1ade|d qT
- $ |- $ |- - $ |- $ |- $ - SpJemy uolledo||\y-uoN VT
196pngay - J18YI0/VOIM 2T0Z/9T0Z /esA weiboid
S3JIAI3S bulurel] » 19ake)
- $ - $ - G/8'9¢2¢ $ | 826'vEC $ | ¥58'652'T $ | 18T'€9E [e10] suoljelsdO wniiosuo) , €T
- - - IrT'9C 2¢T'Se $ |- - S8JIAISS [BUOISS3)0.d 1
- - - 690°G2T 266'CE gee'se ¥8€'28 sa||ddns pue sa2IAIRS 11
- - - 099°G. ¥18'GLT 1S2'Tey 162082 Sljsuag pue salejes 0T
- $ - $ - - $ - $ | v2€'€65 $ - s)jouag 991y 6
:suoljesadO wniIosuo)
:saun)ipusdxy |
T€L'86 $ | 8EEVCE'T $ | T8C'ce6 60.25¢ $ | 826'vEC $ | 166'€8S'T $ | 26T'€9S seainos Buipuny 101 8 |
- - - - - 19.°'8 - SpJemy UoIeI0||\Y-UON [enioy .
- - - G672 ¥8€'1C 29.°TT - /T Ad SPUNH UOISISAY JjoAeT papiemy 9
B - - - - 292'TS - 9T Ad Spun4 uoislaAy JoAeT uj-Aue)d g
- - - 859VT 1€9°GeT 00T'69 - /TAd spund asuodsay pidey papremy 14
- - - - 106'/8 888'29 - 9TAd spund asuodsay pidey ul-Aued €
00089 ¥€0'v.8 €9T'veS 92/.'16T - 162'8/8 99'¢8¢ suonedo|lv VOIM LT Ad - papiemy 4
TeL'oE $ | v0g'0SY $ | 8TT'80V 0€8'.¢€ $ L96'T0S $ | 9z.'08¢ 9T Ad Wouij spund uonedo||y ul-Aed T
:s9oinos Buipung |
S92IAIBS UOISIBAY [ # |
S92IAISS S99IAIBS waisAs
Buiures) Ji0he suolelado
Buiures) Buiures) SEV[ETel ulwpy E
pue Jaased pue J9are)d pue 19391eg dois-aup pue asuodsay we.boid wniosuo)d u
Auno) auid)y | A&luno) Jade|d Ayunoo ealy [e207] pidey wnHIoSU0D !
: opeloq |3 wniosuo) 1
5 E) 3 a o) ) v

/102 Jaquwardas :pajuasaid

8102/.10Z Ad 196png [eulq

SJ1a1ua) 1S0D
¢ 9|Npayos

Agenda Packet Page 17 of 25



/102 Jaquwardas :pajuasaid
8T02/.102 Ad 196png [euld

SJ1a1ua) 1S0D
¢ 9|Npayos

:preog bBuluianoo
LT0Z/T2/60 -dM
/T0¢Z/TZ/60 @3N IWWO0DSBAIINIBXT

%00°00T %€ES’'E %SG6°0 %TSV %6T°0 Buipun4 a|ge|leAY JO aleys J1a1ua) 1S0D ﬁ
- $ - $ | - $ - $ | - $ (sso7)/ewoou| 18N 92
6TV 'v61'S $ | GSO0'V6T $ | €56'TS $ | S00°8¥7¢ $ | 0gC'0T $ S3INLIANIdX3 TVL0L sz |
6.£'6E€6 $ - $ - $ | ¢6S°LT $ | 000V $ lea puodas ul puadx3 EF>>< LT Ad| ¥C
16671 3 - e $ - $ | - $ 18bpng sz_EEoo 14
T12'SSP'C $ | GSO0'V6T $ | €S6'TS $ | ETV'0ET $ | 0g2'9 $ [e101 S83IAISS bulurell % 19aied 44
000'89 - - - - Auno) auld)y T2
€9T'v2S - - - - Auno) opeloq (3 0z
e 16V - - - - Auno) Jade|d 6T
68297 - - ¥G8'8ST 000't SpJemy Uoledo||\y-uoN 8T
19Y10/VOIM 8T0Z/LTOZ JeaA weibolid
TeL'0E - - - - Aunod auid)y /T
8TT'801 - - - - Auno) opeloq |3 9T
Y0€'0SY - - - - Auno) 1ade|d qT
161'61€ $ | GS0'V6T $ | €G6'TS $ | 6GG'TL $ | 0gg'e $ | Splemy uonedo||\y-uoN T
186pngay - 18YI0/VYOIM LT0Z/9TOZ JesA weibolid
S3JIAI3S bulurel] » 19ake)
8€8'80°C $ |- $ - $ - $ |- $ [e10] suoljelsdO wniiosuo) | €T
892'TS - $ |- $ - $ |- $ |S92IAIBS [eUOISSa)0Id T
899'081 - - - - saliddns pue sadines T
8CS'€S6 - - - - slyauag pue salees 0T
v.E'€6S $ - $ - $ - $ - $ |Sujpuag aauney 6
:suolesadO wnilosuo)
:saun)ipusdxy |
6TV 'v61'S $ | GS0'V6T $ | €56'TS $ | G00°8¥7¢ $ | 0g2'0T $ seaunos Buipund [e101 8 |
¥00'€TS GSO'v6T €G6'TS 500'817¢ 0€z'0T SpJjemy uoledo||y-uoN [enjy L
Tv9'se - - - - LT Ad SPuUn4 UOISIaAY JjoAeT paplemy 9
292'TS - - - - 9T Ad Spun4 uoisiaAy JoAeT uj-Aued g
S6£'60C - - - - JTAd Spund asuodsay pidey papiemy v
G6.'0ST - - - - 9TAd Spung asuodsay pidey uj-Aied €
99'v28'e - - - - suonedo|lv VOIM LT Ad - papiemy 4
9/9'60.'T $ - $ - $ - $ | - $ 9T Ad WOJl Spun uoneoo|y uj-kie) T
:s9oinos Buipung |
el EEINN uanas #
saimipuadx3 090c8v Aouablawg  0M]| Mc:om » OM] punoy
pue sa2inos | 1uelo Bulures | 3
BuIpung uonendod [euolreN 101eJ3[920Y aAnenu| u
IIE 10 [e10.1 pasinedns sdiysiaunred juawAojdw3 awAojdwg |
101993 Aujigesiqa Avgesia 1
3 S S T A

Agenda Packet Page 18 of 25



:preog bBuluianoo

/LT0Z/T2/60 -aM

LT0Z/T2/60 :9911WWO0D SAINISXT

00S'T62'c $ | €T8'0TCc  $ - $ | GTT'G99 $|86€'€G8 $|0GT'082 $ | 20282 ¢ | S®IIAISS paldeliuo) [e10l 61
005't62'c $|€18'0TC S| - $ | STT'S99 $|86£'€G8 $|0ST'08¢ $|¥20'282 $ [lel0l paldeliuod - S8JIAIBS 193Jed WNIOSuo) 8T
/€8'16 - - /€8'16 - - - Aauaby - Aiuno) J1aoe|d JAS
709'T - - 709'T - - - JuUBWaIN201d aAnnadwo) BIA papiemy - AAuno) auid)y 9T
L¥6'09 $ |- $|- $ | L¥6'09 $ |- $ |- $|- $ [Iuswaindoid aAnnedwo) eiA papremy - Aunod opeloq |3 ST
(yinoA) Buiurea paseg 3I0M

1S6'6TE 06T'08 - - ¥60'80T 1€8'G9 9€8'G9 Aouaby - Aiuno 1aoe|d vT
198' - - - EVL'T 290'T 290'T JUBWAIN201d 8AIRAWOD BIA papiemy - Ajuno) auldly €T
180'rT - - - 80519 062'6E 682'6€ JUBWaINJ01d SANRAWOD BIA papiemy - Aiuno) opelod |3 43

Bulures] 10841
ZEV'9ES - - €8.'9.T TrT'29T ¥5.'86 ¥5.'86 Aouaby - Aiuno 1aoe|d 1T
625'29 - - 168 261°'95 €6G'T €6G'T JUSWaIN201d aAnnadwo) eiA papremy - AlunoD auld)y 0T
621'02E $ |- $|- $ | 005'S0T $ | T9L'96 $ | ¥£6'8S $ | ¥€6'8S $ [Iuswaindoid aAnedwo) eiA papremy - Aunod opeloq |3 6

SERIVYEISEEET le)

paiebpng 8T//TAd S82IAISS J9ated - YOIM
9979/ - - 9979/ - - - Auno) 1aoe|d )
208'T - - 208'T - - - Juswalndold annnadwo) eia papremy - Alunod auid)y A
£28've $|- $|- $ | c28've $|- $|- $|- $ [uswaindoid w>:szEoO BIA papiemy - bc:oo opeloq |3 9
(yinoA) Bulurea paseg 3IoM

S6v'62¢ €29'0€T - - ¥59'T8 089'vT 8€5'2 Kousby Awuno) 18de|d S
€15'S - - - av.'y - 19/ Juswalndold annnadwo) eia papremy - Alunod auid)y 14
SYT'LL - - - SYT'LL - - 1UBWaINJ01d4 aAnadwo) eI papsemy - Aluno) opeloq 3 €

- Bururel] 19811
LT¥'€2 - - 80T'L 60€'9T - - JUBWaIN201d 8AIRAWOD BIA papiemy - Ajuno) auldly z
ZST'90E $ |- $|- $ | ¥60'60T $ | L08'€8T $ |- $ | TSC'ET $ [Iuswaindoid aAnedwo) eiA papremy - Alunod opeloq |3 1

SERIVYEISEEET le)

pa1ebpng-ay LT/9TAd S90IAISS 193D - VOIM
pa1abpngay pue palabpng Bulures] 198110 % SBIIAISS J9aJeD UOIIRIO||Y YOIM
Iv1ioL UO11ed0||\-UON | UOISIBAY JjoAeT | 1IN0 - YINOA Inpy NPy 0} uelL JENTITY #
asuodsay pidey IENTII pareso|sig N
pateso|sia 4_
9 E] El ad o) g Y

/T0Z Jaquwardas :pajuasald
8102/.102 Ad 196png [euld

paloenu0D
€ 9Inpsyds

Agenda Packet Page 19 of 25



:preog Buiuianon
LT0¢2/T2/60 -aMm
/T02/T2/60 @3NIWWO0D 3AIINI_XT

f f
€89'690'c  $  Inbid ¥28yD €z
€2T'YT $| - $ - $|  ssv'v $ | 8SE'V $ | 5592 $ | 5592 $ auidiy 2z
€9T'v2S $ - $ - $ L¥¥'99T $ || 692'19T $ || v2z's6 $ || €22'86 $ opeloq |3 TC
9e0'v/8 $ - $ - $ 029'v.2 $ || gez'ole $ || T6SVIT $ || 065791 $ 18%¢e|d 0c
709'T $ - $ - $ 709'T $ ) - $ ) - $ ) - $ 1%00°T auldly 6T
1¥6'09 $ - $ - $ 1¥6'09 $ | - $ - $ - $ %00°8E opeloq 3 8T
1€8'16 $ - $ - $ €816 $ ) - $ ) - $ ) - $ %0019 18%¢e|d LT
(yinoA) Buiusea paseg %I0M

198‘c $ - $ - $ - $ | EVL'T $ | 290'T $ | 290'T $ 1%00°T auldly 9T
/80'SVT $ - $ - $ - $ || 80519 $ || 062'6€ $ || 682'6€ $ %00°LE opeloq |3 ST
19/'6€2 $ - $ - $ - $ || ¥60'80T $ || 2L€8'G9 $ || 9€8'G9 $ %0029 18%¢e|d T

Bulures] 10011Q
259'8 $ - $ - $ 1682 $ || GT9'C $ | €6S'T $ | €6S'T $ %00°T auldly €T
621°'02¢€ $ - $ - $ 00S'S0T $ || T92'96 $ || ¥£6'8S $ || ¥£6'8S $ %00°LE opeloq |3 ct
2er'9es $ - $ - $ €8.'9/T $ || TPT'29T $ || ¥S.'86 $ || ¥S.'86 $ %0029 18%e|d T

S99IAIBS Joale)
212'998 $ - $ - $ ¥€1'68¢2 $ || 215192 $ || 082'6ST $ || 18Z'6ST $ S9JIAISS J9aJe) 104 uolledo||y 0T
88€'09T $ - $| - $ | | 88€'09T $ | - $| - $| - $ /%0002 (yinoA) Bururea paseg YI0M 6
02.'98¢ $ - $ - $ - $ || SvEWLT $ || 881'90T $ || 281'90T $ %0002 MA ® 1npy Buiurel| 10811a paJiinbay 8
T20' VT $ ¥8€'Te ¢ 1€9'G2T ¢ - $ ) - $ - $ - $ 191U8D 1S0D UOISIBAY jjokeT/asuodsay pidey | ¢
TVE'6SS'T $ ¥8€'Te $ 1€9'G2T ¢ 225 Sy $ || 298'Ser $ || 891'G9¢ $ || 891'G9¢ $ 1509 BunesadO wnilosuo) Ss9| plemy 9
TVE'0TS'T $ 1SZYT % 8G/'e8 ¢ €2G'Shy $ || v98'sey $ || 0.¥'592 $ || 691'592 $ s|e1o0] 1s0) Buiresado wniosuo) S
6/8'v1¢ $ S61'C $ 8G9'VT ¢ €1€'29 $ || T20'19 $ || 99T°.€ $ || 99T°.€ $ %00 S181UdD 150D palosuods wniosuoy v
966'CT0'T $ 29.'TT $ 00T'69 $ G062 $ || 0.9°282 $ || 0TC'S.T $ || 602'GLT $ %00°€EE suolyesadO weiboid/sisod Aoebaioddns gam €
991'28¢ $ - $ - $ G0T'68 $ || €L1'28 $ || ¥60'€S $ || ¥60'€S $ %00°0T uonensiuiwpy c

suonelado Wniosuo)
289'690°€ $ TV9'se $ G6€'60c $  SVO'T68 $ 92/'T.8 $ 8£6'0€S $ 1€6'0€S $ IeaA [easi4 mMaN 10j spremy BuipunH T
| |elol UOISIDAY ww:oawmm_ 9%00T npv 1INpY 01 Jajsuel| 19410\ #
Jjjoke pidey 1IN0 YINOA paredolsid %0s paredolsia 8X 9Q p|nom 8T0¢ alewlls3 s
u
!
1
) -4 || 3 |\|T a | o | e ||/~ —

/102 Jaquwardas :pajuasaid
8T02/.102 Ad 186png [euiq

uoIeI0||Y

v 9INpayds

Agenda Packet Page 20 of 25



:preog bBuluianoo
LT0Z/T2/60 -dM
/T0¢Z/TZ/60 @31Wwo) aAlINIaXy

T-¥T ASM 9A112a110 S9J1AISS 931010\ Juswliedaq JuswdoaAaq JuswAojldwg
080°085 $ 8TS'19¢ $ T82'6GT $ T82'6ST $ (21nBi4 ¥28yD) Bulures] 19911 palinbay [e101
€E€6'T $ [4A] $ 0€s $ TES $ %00'T auidly
YrS'TL $ vSse'ze $ S¥9'6T $ S¥9'6T $ %00°LE opeloq |3
€88'6TT $ L¥0'vS $ 8T6'CE $ 8T6'CE $ %0029 18%e|d

spun4 pabeiana o 0T
898'¢c $ €VL'T $ €90'T $ 290'T $ %00'T audly
980°¢evT $ 80519 $ 682'6€ $ 682'6€ $ %00°LE opeloq 3
99/'6€2 $ ¥60'80T $ 9€8'G9 $ 9€8'G9 $ %0029 Jade|d
premy ysed YOIM % 02
[e1oL 1npy 1Npy 01 J3jsuel] 1910\ pa1e20|sia
JI0MN pPal1edo|sIq
uonnquisia Je44o0M paledolsid ® npvy
09€'e6T $ €.7'/8 $ €60°'€S $ ¥60°€S $ %00°0T abelana pauue|d 8T0Z/LTOZ JedA weibolid
02.'98¢€ $ SYE'VLT $ 88T'90T $ 18T'90T $ %00°0¢ ysed VOIM 8T0Z/LTOZ JesA weibolid
‘BIA 19W 1UBWalinbay
080°08S $ 8TS'19¢ $ T82'6ST $ T82'6ST $ %00°0€ sluswalinbay Bulures] 10811
T09'€E6'T $ 92.'1.8 $ 8€6'0€S $ LE6'0ES $ 8T0Z/LT0Z Ad Spfemy bBuipun4
[elol 1INpy }INpY 0} Jsjsuel| 1940\ paYed0|sIa
J9I0MN pPal1edo|sIq
salobare) Buipung

/102 Jaqwaldas :pajuasaid
8102/.T0Z Ad 186png [eulq
abeiana palinbay wniuosuo)d
G 8|npayos

Agenda Packet Page 21 of 25



GOLDEN SIERRA WORKFORCE BOARD
SERVICE PROVIDER REPORT

Report Period: July and August 2017

Prepared By: El Dorado County (JW)

ACTIVITY SUMMARY
X] New Enroliments No new enrollments until new contract is in place
|X| New ITA Contracts No new enrollments until new contract is in place
|X| New OJT Contracts No new enrollments until new contract is in place
X] New WEX Contracts No new enrollments until new contract is in place
|X| Total One-Stop Visitors 1081 people utilized the One Stop in July and August. Workshops offered to

the public through the One Stop included: a) Our round of 8 separate
workshops that focus on dealing with stress and anxiety in the workplace and
how they can impact the ability to retain a job were offered. Other workshops
included: Resume Writing, Interview Skills, Math, Money Smart, and How to
Get a State Job.

|:| Unique One-Stop Visitors

PROGRAM UPDATES

Youth July 14, 2017 was the closing event at the EDCOE for our Foster-Care Summer Youth Program (FSYP). The
event was attended by some of the employers who participated in the summer program, the week one trainers,
the participants and other contributing program staff. Our main speaker was Superintendent Manasala (who also
presented at the beginning of the program), spoke very beautifully about the value of WEX and the growth that he
has seen in each of the kids who participated.

Adult Currently waiting for our next round of Adult Formula Funding

Dislocated Worker Currently waiting for our next round of Dislocated Worker Formula Funding.

Prop 39 N/A for EDC

Disability Employment Accelerator (Advance) N/A for EDC

National Emergency Grant (SP-NEG) N/A for EDC

EVENT PARTICIPATION

Date Event Name Qutcomes

8/16/17 Attended a workshop sponsored by Will work with Gilmore Heating Air and Solar to
the Bureau for Private Post Secondary complete application to create an HVAC school.
Education with Gilmore Heating Air
and Solar.

8/17/17 Tri County Job Fair held for the first Approximately 522 job seekers and 59 employers in
time in El Dorado County. attendance.

NOTEABLE OUTCOMES

Labor Exchange Services 1) Began to work with Serv-Pro in SLT to set up a hiring event for September 2017, 2)
8/17/17 The Tri County Job Fair, El Dorado County staff were very focused on this event, 3) Met with sign, banner,
print (sbp) to obtain follow-up information re. the FSYP.

WB Service Provider Report | Rev. 09/01/15

Agenda Packet Page 22 of 25



Business Engagement 1) On 7/6/16, met with the owner of NorCal Industries to introduce her to the WIOA
program and talk to her about our FSYP for next year, she is very committed to offering services to Foster children
and wants to participate next year, 2) On July 12, 2017 and on August 2, 2017, | participated in the last two
sessions of the year long Chamber Leadership Program. This program develops awareness and understanding of
the many elements involved in a community, from economic development to water issues.

Partner Engagement 1) The FSYP has strengthened our relationship with the County Office of Education (EDCOE).
The Superintendent was very positive about committing support toward repeating this valuable program again
next summer, 2) On 7/13/17 participated in the ADVANCE LTAEC Network annual planning meeting. The purpose
is to develop services in the SLT Basin that have a positive impact on the economic health of the SLT Basin, 3) On
8/4/17 participated in the EDC Healthy Communities Strategic Plan. This effort brings together members of the El
Dorado County community to work on targeted goals that impact the overall well being of El Dorado County. The
focus of 2.4 is to enhance the self-sufficiency pathways for youth, families, adults and seniors which includes
employement and training.

Service Delivery Strategies On July 13, 2017 attended the ADVANCE Network, annual planning meeting in SLT.
Advance is an AEBG consortium that includes the community college, local high school, EDCOE and many other
community partners including the local employers.

WIOA Transition We have made the transition to WIOA. However,EDC WIOA staff attended the regularly
scheduled WIOA Technical Assistance training which was held on July 27, 2017. The purpose of the meeting is to
insure that all WIOA providers are interpreting and implementing Golden Sierra, state and federal policies in a
standardized fashion.

WB Service Provider Report | Rev. 09/01/15
Agenda Packet Page 23 of 25



GOLDEN SIERRA WORKFORCE BOARD
SERVICE PROVIDER REPORT

Report Period: 07/01/17 —08/31/17

Prepared By: Placer County (DG)

ACTIVITY SUMMARY
X] New Enroliments 13
|X| New ITA Contracts 5 (62, Barbering, Life Coaching, MS Office Specialist, Medical Assistant)
|X| New OJT Contracts 1 (Appraisal Processor)
|X| New WEX Contracts 7 (Graphic Designer, Payroll Clerk, Soldering Intern, Member Support)
|X| Total One-Stop Visitors 1,375
|:| Unique One-Stop Visitors  Unable to collect via CalJOBS; awaiting implementation of VOSGreeter

PROGRAM UPDATES

Youth A participant successfully completed a work experience placement at Drake’s European Auto Service in
Auburn. Outreach efforts continue to engage new employers willing to train and supervise young adults.

Adult The case managers have obligated the majority of 16/17 training funds. A waitlist has been established to
determine if additional participants can be served. Priority will go to veterans and eligible spouses.

Dislocated Worker No updates to report at this time.

Disability Employment Accelerator (Advance) A participant was placed at Red Hawk Casino; she was promoted to
a manager-in-training position after 1 month; she passed her training and received a notable wage increase.

AB2060 The success of the program was highlighted in a local newspaper. Golden Sierra continues to work with
PREP, Placer County Probation, and NSBIF to develop job opportunities for individuals returning to the workforce.

EVENT PARTICIPATION

Date Event Name Outcomes

07/16/17 Hiring Event: Capstone Logistics 4 job seekers attended

08/17/17 Tri County Job Fair 522 job seekers attended; 60 employers served
NOTEABLE OUTCOMES

Labor Exchange Services Assisted Adventist Health, SVS Group, ENTERCOM, Sparkman MDP, RePower, ILUM
SOLAR, and APl Marketing with job orders and recruitment events. Helped coordinate the Tri County Job Fair.

Business Engagement Established a new connection with MD Stat to help participants gain experience in the
healthcare industry. They have locations in both Placer and El Dorado counties.

Partner Engagement Two of Sierra College’s Community Education programs were added to the ETPL; they offer
low-cost training options for Medical Assistants and Phlebotomists.

Service Delivery Strategies Implementation of the VOSGreeter module for CalJOBS has been delayed. This new
feature will allow for expedited check-in and will produce useful reports on customer traffic.

WIOA Transition The EO Officer attended training related to the implementation of WIOA Section 188.

WB Service Provider Report | Rev. 09/01/15
Agenda Packet Page 24 of 25



GOLDEN SIERRA CONSORTIUM
BUSINESS SERVICES AND RAPID RESPONSE REPORT

Report Period: 07/01/17 —08/31/17

Prepared By: Business Engagement Team

ACTIVITY SUMMARY

New Placer Contacts 18

New El Dorado Contacts 7

New Alpine Contacts

New Job Orders Received 23

Total Active Job Orders 35

XXX I

Rapid Response Events None; Golden Sierra hosted the Northern CA RR Roundtable on 07/18/17

EVENT PARTICIPATION

Date Event Name Outcomes

07/06/17 Hiring Event: Capstone Logistics 4 job seekers attended

07/12/17 Hiring Event: Service Companies 9 job seekers attended

07/17/17 Rocklin Economic Development Meet and greet opportunity to establish relationship
08/17/17 Tri County Job Fair 522 job seekers attended; 60 employers served
ACTIVE JOB ORDER TRENDS

Hospitality and Tourism A review of open job orders indicates there are more than 500 positions available within
this industry within the Golden Sierra Consortium. Open positions include: housekeeping, sales manager, food
expediter, cook, kitchen supervisor, ski instructors, resort security, and guest services.

Retail Amazon is hiring 1,500 employees to work at their new location in Sacramento.

Health Care Services A review of open job orders indicates there are more than 600 positions available within this
industry within the Golden Sierra Consortium. Open positions include: caregiver, medical assistant, social worker,
registered nurse, lab assistant, and ultrasound technologist.

Information Technology

Construction CalTRANS is hiring 1,500 employees to continue the clean-up and road repair efforts that began
earlier this year.

Business and Financial Services

Professional and Technical Services Department of Corrections indicated they are losing 200 people per month
due to retirement.

Business Engagement Report | Rev. 11/12/15
Agenda Packet Page 25 of 25



	GB Agenda 2017-10-04
	VIII. UWIOA SERVICE PROVIDER UPDATESU  22-25
	 El Dorado County – El Dorado County HHS
	 Placer County - Golden Sierra Job Training Agency
	 Consortium Business Engagement / Rapid Response
	CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS  (Government Code §54957.6)
	AGENCY DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES:  Laura Izon Powell, Jason Buckingham & Terrie Trombley

	GB Minutes 2017-08-02
	VIII. UWIOA SERVICE PROVIDER UPDATES
	Buckingham stated that there is no service provider report for Alpine County due to the loss of the staff member; the agency has distributed the files to Placer County staff, and has been reaching out to the participants to make sure that the services...
	Lake Tahoe community College is getting closer to being back in session; the services should start to pick up then as most training activity is through the college. The agency will have staff going to Alpine County in the next couple of weeks to sched...
	The current reports will change, now that there is a One-Stop Operator one of the tasks is to restructure the reports to provide information that is within the system as opposed to each individual center; these reports will evolve in the next couple o...
	 Alpine County – Alpine County HHS
	 El Dorado County – El Dorado County HHS
	 Placer County - Golden Sierra Job Training Agency
	 Consortium Business Engagement / Rapid Response
	X. UCLOSED SESSION
	CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS  (Government Code §54957.6)
	AGENCY DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES:  Laura Izon Powell, Jason Buckingham & Terrie Trombley

	GB & EC Minutes 2017-08-02
	Motion to approve consent agenda items a-b by Zimmerman, second by Escobedo
	Motion approved unanimously
	Larkey provided an outline of efforts over the last year by the Workforce Board that included holding a strategic planning session and developing a work plan from ideas/needs identified.  This information has been used to explore how they could make t...
	At the board’s July meeting the progress and outcomes from the workgroups were reviewed and input collected to allow the board to refocus their efforts for the next year.  The board also felt it was important to check in with the Governing Body to ens...
	In addition to the board’s efforts, the One-Stop Operator, Michael Indiveri, has the charge of trying to promote certain values such as partnering and integrating services as well as looking at data and the integration of it.
	Larkey solicited input from the Governing Body regarding practical steps that might encourage jurisdictions to work together.
	Rakow believes the strategic plan aligns with the current needs, but expressed concern about being from a small county; she feels they are unique in their needs and that due to lack of resources they are limited in what can be offered and she does not...
	Uhler noted that the services the agency provides are not widely known in our counties. He was encouraged to see a focus on communication and outreach. Uhler added that while the current plan is a good plan right now we may see changes over the next f...
	Zimmerman commented that what Uhler spoke of aligns very well with what Indiveri is doing as a One-Stop Operator; trying to figure out how all these different processes work together. Part of that task should be framed with the deficiencies and how ca...
	Buckingham added that this clearly aligns with the Workforce Board’s latest discussion regarding a need to focus on storytelling, using that as an outreach tool and a communication tool with stakeholders.
	Larkey said that during the Bush administration he worked with some programs and he was impressed with how their initiatives were trying to utilize the private sector to provide these workforce development services. Historically these programs don’t a...
	Rakow asked if the budget for internship and apprenticeship was reduced.
	Indiveri explained that the outline of the budget did have significant cuts across the board.
	Larkey stated that this will be an interesting opportunity for the board to see if they just exist only because of the federal funding; or is there something more, regardless where the resources come from; see how the members can commit to achieve som...
	Buckingham commented that WIOA is one of the only systems whose charter is for business to lead the way, although the system is serving business, it should be tied to industry demand and on how we do that as a system locally should be by brokering the...
	Indiveri said the current legislation is very clear that they want the private sector buy in. Indiveri’s job is to coordinate, align, and integrate all the partners.
	Pepper-Kittredge stated that currently job placement is very difficult due to the bureaucracy on the federal level and how employers don’t fit certain parameters or categories; it’s not customer driven to the employer, it is government driven.
	Escobedo added that she is anxious about the budget and how it will affect their organizations; she believes the board is heading in the right direction.
	Geisler agreed that there are barriers put in place by all the regulations and paperwork necessary to access the programs for employers; however, Placer County has been able to streamline the employer paperwork for the CalWorks program.
	Rakow asked what the next steps in the Board’s strategic plan would be.
	Larkey answered that the plan is to reorganize the board with the new membership, using the strategic plan to establish priorities.
	Uhler encouraged the board to reach out to the Greater Sacramento Economic Council and inform them of who this board/agency is and what they do. Uhler suggested modifications to programs making them more employer friendly and to allow for better engag...
	VIII. UFUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS
	Governing Body
	 Final Budget
	Executive Committee
	 OSO report on partners meeting on 8/22/17
	 Strategic Planning Priorities
	 Workgroup report

	PEMHCA Resolution memo
	Resolution 17-01 PEMHCA
	Final Budget memo
	Budget narrative Final Budget 17-18 Sept 9 2017
	Final Budget FY 2017-2018 September 14th 2017
	Sources an Uses FY 2018 Final
	Cost Centers FY 2018 Final
	Contracted FY 2018 Final
	Allocation FY 2018 Final
	Req Leverage FY 2018 Final

	Service Provider Reports
	El Dorado Co. Service Provider report
	Placer Co. Service Provider Report
	Business Engagement Report 07_08 2017

	ADPFE14.tmp
	VIII. UWIOA SERVICE PROVIDER UPDATESU  22-25
	 El Dorado County – El Dorado County HHS
	 Placer County - Golden Sierra Job Training Agency
	 Consortium Business Engagement / Rapid Response
	CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS  (Government Code §54957.6)
	AGENCY DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES:  Laura Izon Powell, Jason Buckingham & Terrie Trombley

	GB Minutes 2017-08-02.pdf
	VIII. WIOA SERVICE PROVIDER UPDATES
	Buckingham stated that there is no service provider report for Alpine County due to the loss of the staff member; the agency has distributed the files to Placer County staff, and has been reaching out to the participants to make sure that the services...
	Lake Tahoe community College is getting closer to being back in session; the services should start to pick up then as most training activity is through the college. The agency will have staff going to Alpine County in the next couple of weeks to sched...
	The current reports will change, now that there is a One-Stop Operator one of the tasks is to restructure the reports to provide information that is within the system as opposed to each individual center; these reports will evolve in the next couple o...
	 Alpine County – Alpine County HHS
	 El Dorado County – El Dorado County HHS
	 Placer County - Golden Sierra Job Training Agency
	 Consortium Business Engagement / Rapid Response
	X. CLOSED SESSION
	CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS  (Government Code §54957.6)
	AGENCY DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES:  Laura Izon Powell, Jason Buckingham & Terrie Trombley




